

School Leadership Team Meeting Minutes December 18, 2019

Presiding Officer: Mr. Braxton G. Becoats Principal: Ms. Neodria Brown

Mission

Ranson IB is a passionate community that is student centered, building leaders who are globally prepared agents of social change.

<u>Objective</u>

By the end of today's meeting, members will have an understanding of student self-efficiacy, the proposed plan for student advisors to the School Leadership Team, and other reports & updates.

Minutes

<u>Call to Order:</u> SLT Chairman Becoats called the December 18, 2019 School Leadership Team Meeting to order at 4:48 pm on December 18, 2019.

The following SLT members were present as follows:

- Chairman Becoats
- Co-Chair Howard
- Principal Brown
- Jonnecia Alford
- Ashley Best
- Deadra Hall
- Sharay Jackson
- Elijah Watson
- Curtis Wallin
- Angela Weddington was present as a guest.
- The following members had execused absences: Olivette Myers, Patrice Holmes, DaQuita Pounds

Adoption of the Agenda: There was a motion to adopt the meeting agenda by Mrs. Howard and a second Mr. Wallin. There was no discussion on the motion. The motion passed unanimmously.



<u>Approval of Meeting Minutes:</u> There was a motion to adopt the November 21, 2019 meeting minutes by Mrs. Howard and a second Mr. Wallin. There was no discussion on the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

At this point in the meeting, SLT Chairman Becoats outlined the objective of today's meeting. The objective for the December 18, 2019 School Leadership Team is as follows: members will have an understanding of student self-efficiacy, the proposed plan for student advisors to the School Leadership Team, and other reports & updates.

Old Business:

• <u>Case Study:</u> SLT Chairman Becoats introduced the Student Self-Efficiacy case study. The case study can be found <u>here</u>. Chairman Becoats facilitated a discussion around the case study.

New Business:

- Student Advisor to the School Leadership Team: SLT Chairman Becoats introduced the draft policy on Student Advisor to the School Leadership Team. The draft policy can be found here. Chairman Becoats facilitated a questions and answer session on the draft policy. He requested that members review the document prior to our January meeting and be prepared to vote on the policy in January.
- <u>Principal's Report:</u> Principal Brown gave a report. The Principal's report included the following items: iReady, whole school reset, the Innovative School District, the Raider Pantry, and the Central 1 Learning Community Executive Director hires. Currently, Ranson's coach is Dr. Raymond Barnes, Learning Community Superintendent.
 Additionally, James Garvin & Nancy Brightwell were hired as Executive Directors for the Central 1 Learning Community.
- <u>Chair's Report:</u> Chairman Becoats gave a report. The Chairman's report include the following items: PTSA Update, St. Mark's Partnership Update, Legislative Update for CMS, and School Improvement Plan update. Chairman Becoats has the minutes of both the PTSA and St. Mark's Partnership Meeting Minutes should you want to review them.



Additionally, please note that Elyse Dashew is the Chair of the CMS Board of Education, Thelma Byers-Bailey is the Vice Chair, and new members Jennifer De La Jara & Lenora Shipp were sworn in. Further, Ranson IB Middle School is on track to be on target for meeting the 2019-2020 School Improvement Plan goals. All School Improvement Plans were approved at the December Board of Education meeting.

<u>Adjournment:</u> SLT Chairman Becoats adjourned the December 18, 2019 School Leadership Team Meeting at 5:18 pm on December 18, 2019.